Haringey Council

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel — MENTAL
HEALTH AND ACCOMMODATION EVIDENCE
SESSION

MONDAY, 3RD FEBRUARY, 2014 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou (Chair), Bull, Erskine, Stennett and Winskill

CO-OPTEES: Helena Kania (HFOP), Healthwatch (tbc)

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.

2. URGENT ITEMS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late
items will be dealt with under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at the end of the agenda.

3. DEPUTATIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter who attends a meeting of
the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) Must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) May not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Members’ Register of Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

5. HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT OF HOMELESS IN HARINGEY (PAGES 1 - 24)

To receive a presentation from Sarah Hart, Commissioning Manager, Public Health
on the health needs assessment of homeless in Haringey.

6. THE ROLE OF CARE CO-ORDINATORS

Attending:
Leigh Saunders, Assistant Director, Psychosis
Gerard Comey, CRHT Night Manager/Trust-wide Bed Management

7. FEEDBACK FROM EXTERNAL MEETINGS

To receive feedback from the scrutiny officer on meetings undertaken to inform the
project.

8. NEXT STEPS, PRELIMINARY CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

For the Panel and attendees to discuss/identify:
e Themes
e Preliminary draft conclusions
e Preliminary draft recommendations and
e Areas where further information and work is required to inform the project.

9. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Bernie Ryan Melanie Ponomarenko
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Senior Policy Officer (Scrutiny)
Monitoring Officer Level 7

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road



225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 2933
Email:

Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Health needs
assessment of
homeless in Haringey

Key findings from a report by Dr Ruth Watt
Haringey 2013

| abed

G Wwajl| epusby



11
Absolute poverty — a lack of the basic
material necessities of life — continues to
exist, even in the richest countries of Europe.
The unemployed, many ethnic minority
groups, guest workers, disabled people,

refugees and homeless people are at risk.

)

(Wilkinson & Marmot, 2003:16)

2 obed



Introduction

Aim was to explore the health needs of rough sleepers and those living
in hostels in Haringey

Purpose was to make recommendations for consideration by housing
and health commissioners

Objectives:

o ldentify the population that are rough sleeping or in hostels in
Haringey and their demographics

o ldentify the priority health needs for this group
o ldentify usage of emergency and acute services
o ldentify any barriers to health services

o ldentify the services out there already improving access to health
services

o ldentify areas of best practice

//r

Haringey

c abed



':é Why 50 homelezs men are sleeping in a Tottenha...

Why 50 homeless men are sleeping in a
Tottenham church

New Economics Foundation report pinpoints how cuts are hitting
England's most deprived wards, in London and Birmingham

Amelia Hill
@ The Guardian, Monday 19 November 2012 15.00 GMT

Kl Share Hea
. £30.7
Tweet this Swiny
LI +1 3 GRE
HOSI
x FOUI
ﬁ Share i Brow
Email
Article histary
Society
Homelessness - Poverty -
Benefits - Charities -
Voluntary sector
UK news
Tottenham - London A
Series
Breadline Britain
More from Breadline i
Britain on
&

Haringey

 abed



Methodology

Epidemiological Benchmarking

evidence

 Literature review
» Best practise

Expert views

« Benchmarking data
from health services
i.e. prevalence and
service use data

* Interviews with staff
and managers at local
hostels, dual

diagnosis and alcohol - Analysis of local data,

e.g. GP registrations
database, National
Drug Treatment
Monitoring System

treatment services

Adapted from: Stevens, A., & Rafferty, J. (1994, 1997). %

Haringey Council

G abed



Who do we mean by homeless

Conceptual Category | Operational Category

Roofless | Living rough

In emergency accommodation

Houseless | In accommodation for the homeless
People in women’s shelters
People in accommodation for immigrants
People due to be released from institutions
People receiving linger-term support
(due to homelessness)

Insecure | People living in insecure accommodation

People living under threat of eviction
People living under threat of violence

Inadequate | People living in temporary/non-conventional
structures
People living in unfit housing

People living in extreme overcrowding

Source: Adapted from FEANTSA. European Typology of Homelessness and housing exclusion r

Haringey

9 abed



Homeless in Haringey — an overview

Statutory homeless in
2010/11

60% of hou

with depend

41 % from blac

(compared 19% in Haringey - Census 2011

(From accepted
households)

B H

Source: Community Haringey Council

Housing Service, 2012.

J abed



Page 8

Haringey Council

;
£

i
e
4
e
.
.
.
- ::””m””m””m”
.
-
-
.
=
.
=
.
=

-
-

b
-

-

o
.
e

i,
=
.
-
.
-

%%W

"
o
-
.
.
.
.
.

-

-

-
.

-
-

.

-

-

-
-
-
-

.
.

-

::

g

.

F

.

£

.
T

a

.

.

F .
.
4

a

s
.

.

.

s
.

F

.
.

.

.. o=

... 1 = =

. e T N

. .. .
. ) . e

.. = N 0
o dRl

-
-

-

-

.
-

.
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

L
- g%&*
-
.

.

-
.

-

.

1

.

.
”
.

.

-

.
.
.

.

.
=

.
.

-
.

.
.

INn
.

.
.
-
.
-
-
.

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

.
-

-

-

-
.
.
.

-
-
.
.
-
.

-

.
-

.
.

-
-
-
-

- -

°
.
.
.
.

...
-

»x:",,;”,}x

-

.

-

-

-

L

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

.
.
=
.
.
-
.
-
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
.
-
e

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

=

-

-
-
-
-

.
.
.
.
.
.
-
.
-
.
.
.
.

.
-
.
.
.

iy
.
.
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-
-

.
.
LB
|
P
B2
|
P
.
e
.
e
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
. .
.
.
.
.
...
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
. .
. .
. .
o ...
Pomen g
| &« | ...
= .
| 1 l -
L =
e s
s e
|l <&
| & .
| N .
| .
- =

o
-

*
.

-
.
.

2,

)

-

.

.

5

-
-
-

cated

£
=

-
-

C
>

-
-

=
s
-

1
5
-
-

%

-
-
.

-

5 S
-
.
-
S

-
-

.-

-
-

-

-
.
.
.

.

.

s
|
-
.

r
[ )
\
it
-
i
=
i
.
e

1
-
o
%g%

]

S
W
i

B

B . .

.

.

-

-

-
-
.
.

-
-
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
-
-
-
-
%
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
-

.
.

%

-
-

-

.
e
.

-
.

-
.
-

-

.

.
.

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

=
- gl

.~
amt

éi%

L
=

-

§

i

-

-

-
-

-
-

|
 {
.
-
al
1
1
-
-
L
e
=
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

.
.

]
1
o
*
I
1
:
=
. .
,
-
-
-
-
-

.
-
-

-
%
.
-
-

-
[
i
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

™
L

-

-

N
e .
! s -
T
1y 7~
s L)

e e

Taihi e

. -

1

-
|1
=
%
.
.
)]
J |
i
-
-
-

-
[
|
=
-

=W
L
.1
- | =
- . =
e e -
| s ~ -
@ vew
e
~ aa 4
- N &
o 9
J Y FrF
[ 111l
e e
.
@
...
...
r._____
£ ...
£
...
£ -
e
s |
|
..
...
...
...
...
...
...
...
...
..
...
. -
< -
. E
«. | 0
« e
.
. |

=
-
-
-
.
.
.
.
-
-
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-

|

o
-
-
 #
|

it
.

-
.
-

&
|
-
-
-
-
-

|
E
e

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

!
.
.
.

.

.

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

.

£
|
|
r

.

-
-

°

-
%
-
r
%
-
.

-

|

i -

JlcC
S
.
e
. .
-
|\

.

-

-
.
-
.
.
.
.
-

-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-

=
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

London

.
.

-
.
.
.
.
.
.

.
e
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-

-

|

!

-

:
|

:
-

.

.
e
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
=

|
R
-
%
.
-

J

|
J |
-

e

|

-

G

)

-
-
.

&
-

L
' \
e

s

[

-
-

8 |
-
;
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
=

- -

S e
. 1l
- U) L
g RS
S

o e
...

[

-
-
-
e
o

|

-

n
1
=
.
.
.
-
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

'S IN

-

.

-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

.
\
.
.
a%%
.
.
.
.
.

.

k.

-

.
-
e
-
s
-
.
e
=

-

.
-
s

-

-

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
.
.
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
.

-
-
-

-
.
.
.
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
.
-
-
-
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-

.
-
.

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

.

s

.
L
.

i
-
-
%%
.
.
.
-

.
.

-
-
-
%%
.
.
.
-
-

-

e
.
-
.
.
.

.
.

ﬁ?
o
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
#h
.
-
-

.
.
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
:»;g
-

-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

*
:»x**
:»x**
.
s

-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
_

-
-
-
.
.

6
...«

il
-
-
.
-

-

-

|

i

-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

¥ A
\a
.
.
.
§§
|
|
|
|
'
§§
-
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
.

"
|
P

.

-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

]
J
ot
sl i
= =
-

-

1
%
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

.

B
|
=
-
-
|
|
.
-
-
-
ﬁ%
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

|
L
-
.
.
-
.
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-

-

-
%
.

-

:
;]
|
]
i
-
P

|
E

.

-

-

-

-

.
.

.
.

.

...

.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.

...

-

.

.

-
-

.
%

-

-

=
=

|

|

.

-

|

- .

e

.

-

.
-
.

.

-

.
.
-

.

.

-

-

-
-
o

-

- -
.

.

=
T e
S e L
W .
. .

-
.

.

.

-

.
.
.

-
-

-
.

%

) - -

*
.

-

-
-

-

P
.
-
-
-
-

-
.

=
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
:»x**
.

.
.
.
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-

.
g%
.
-

.

.
.
.

.
-

-

.

-

-
-
-
-
%

-
-
-

-
-
-

n
.

-
-

-
-
-

.
- .
-

-
.

.
.
.

.
“$
-

2

-
-

-
-
-

|

-

.
.
.

.
. ... 7
. | .
%
|

i
|

-
-
-

-

-
.
-
-
-
-
-

.
w
.
.
.
.
e
-

-
5
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
i
-
-
-
-
-
-

.

-

:
i
-
-
-
.
o
]
v
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

.
.
=]
i
-
.
.
e

=
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
e

-
.

|
|

-
5

e
:

.
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
e

g%
-
-
.

-

.
.
.
-

%%
-
-
.
-

=
-
-
-

. .t
-

.
o
.
o
=
=
-
e
.
.

\all
e
.
.
e

-
-

n
.
.

.

.
o

.
o
-
.

.
.
;

-

=
-
-
-

.
.
.
-

| Rough sle

%%
-
-
.
-

=
-
-
-

.
.
.
-

g%
-
-
.

- -
o L
.

Source

.
.
.
-

g%
-
-
.

o
o o C
%%ﬁH%H%H%H%H%H%H%H%H%H%H%H%H*H%H%ﬁ%H%H%H%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ

-
-
-
-



‘ Rough sleepers in Haringey

London Fire Brigade
concerned about
people sleeping in
derelict buildings,
at least once in Haringey in 2012/13, with 76 garages and sheds in
being new individuals. :

Source:CHAIN, 2012). Har| ngey_

8 5 people sleeping rough

Haringey I

6 obed



Hostel dwellers and rough sleepers in Haringey: Housing
Related Support commissioned bed spaces 2012/13

Single Homeless

Learning Disabilities

Mental Health

145 beds

(12 beds commissioned by

the local authority already
included in the chart)

20 beds in
move-on flats

Offender and Substance
Misuse

Physical Disabilities

Domestic Violence

20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Number of beds commissioned
|
\ ﬂ:r"
——, ;f,uf ==
‘\Q&‘

Haringey Coun

0} abed



Homelessness and health

People without safe, secure affordable
shelter experience more health
problems than the general population

Short term

conditions

Physical
injuries and
wounds

Dental

Source:

Life style

factors

Drug
dependence

Smoking

Alcohol
misuse

Poor nutrition

Infectious
diseases

Infections
(HEP BI/C, HIV)

B

Inflammatory
skin
conditions

Mental ill
health

Depression

Psychotic
disorder

Dual diagnosis

Long term
physical
conditions

Heart and
circulation
problems

Physical
trauma

Respiratory
iliness

Physical
trauma

E

Haringey Council

| | ebed



| Prevalence of risk life style factors

[ SMOKING |
rough sleepers If

0 hostel clients f of hostel clients use
68 /o / drUgS
population

-
I
Source: Crosier, 2004; Ash, 2003
e

. | Nearly ) 8 32%
‘ .

with alcohol

‘ = .
. 1 N 3 dependency

regularly eat less Source: Bilton, 2008
than 2 meals per day

Source: Homeless Link, 2010

General
Source: Homeless Link, 2010

E

aE— Haringey 0.1

2| obed



| Impact on health

LIFE EXPECTANCY Many die of treatable
a4 medical conditions

Rough sleepers

General population men

PHYSICAL HEALTH

Source: Brodie, 2013, ONS, 2013

health needs

MENTAL HEALTH - with physical

(O (e e M d
Jlllllllllk

General population 29%

Homeless long term
population
o

Source: Homeless Link, 2010

7 out of 10 clients of homeless have a
mental health need. Twice the rate
compared to general population

DAy (| (d
I TN O I I B

General population %

Source: Homeless Link, 2010

Haringey Council

¢} abed



Cost to the NHS

Primary
care use

Secondary
care use

Numbers of hospital outpatient
appointment

compared with the general
population.

Source: Perera & Rabee, 2013

Homeless people are

the general population and

resulting in unscheduled
secondary care costs that are
eight times higher than for
patients who are not homeless.

Source: Department of Health, 2010

E

Haringey Council

1 obed



‘ Local barriers to health services

27%

of rough sleepers have a NHS number
according to study by Inner North West
London (INWL)

= Registration with a GP- proof of residency and photo ID — limited local
guidance for health practitioners.

= Getting homeless people to attend appointments, poor experience of
medical care and unreceptive environments, less capacity to get people to
appointments

= Lack of knowledge of the UK healthcare system, e.g. Polish

= Mental health services - Regional PH Group for London (2010) found specific
issues with access to mental health services: waiting times and rigid eligibility
criteria. Findings corroborated by local reports from hostels.
s

Haringey

G| abed



Local issues

Availability — A lack of provision for complex single homeless people, discharges
from acute and mental trusts problematic when patients have nowhere to go

Access for homeless people — Homeless providers report barriers getting clients
though housing advice to the Vulnerable Adults Team , is it the way customers
present?

Pathways — Poor communication and therefore continuity of care between specialist
health and homeless services

Services — Inadequate in-reach services regarding cannabis, counselling and IAPT
services

Mental health services - Queenswood Medical Centre report difficulties when
referring homeless clients to mental health services

Role of faith organisations — Some faith groups are offering shelter in churches to
homeless people independently of VAT and these have no input from health

Polish encampment — people with no resource to public funds

2

Haringey

9} abed



Local services

HRS -Single homeless projects with specialism's including substance
misuse and mental health problems

Street Rescue service one night per week, has access to a ‘crash pad’ then
the above

VAT sit on St Anne’s discharge meeting

Substance misuse service have minimal residency requirements, which also
providing training and in reach into hostels

Dual diagnosis service for clients with mental health and substance misuse
issues

TB van, mental health first aid training, health checks, smoking cessation ,
CAB

Queenswood Medical Centre — close to YMCA hostel and praised for its

work with homeless patients
s

Haringey

/| ebed



Future projects for 2013

= Housing is redesigning its HRS pathway, includes a review of access to the
VAT

= St Mungo’s new provider of a substance misuse recovery service and will
open the college part to all HRS residents

=  Queenswood, satellite service from DASH, with a target on Cannabis use.

= The Dual Diagnosis to provide a peer led substance misuse services based
in a local hostel

= Haringey Borough Commander of the London Fire Brigade will conduct a
street count of all derelict buildings in the borough.

= North Middlesex hospital setting up a homeless discharge team.

//r

Haringey

g1 abed



Recommendations — we need health to work with housing

Qualitative study (Hinton, 2000) identified a
number of factors they felt were negatively
affecting health of the homeless:

o sharing space and the strains of
communal living in hostels

o lack of daytime occupation
o lack of health information
o limited access to food and cooking

o and little resident involvement in the
management of the hostel which foste
the feeling of powerlessness

Improving living conditions in
hostels and providing housing support may be the
most effective intervention for better health outcomes

E

Haringey Cou

61 abed



Recommendations

Strategic structures

Develop a local primary care model for
delivery of health and wellbeing for rough
sleepers and hostel dwellers with key
stakeholders, include community providers in
the planning of services. (Next slide for models)

Develop mechanisms for commissioners
and providers in housing, NHS and public
health — to develop joint commissioning,
planning and training

Haringey C

0g obed



Four models of homelessness primary care

Models developed by Professor McCormack ranges from mainstream and
outreach services to fully integrated primary care:

Mainstream practices
providing services for the
homeless - for example a GP from
a mainstream practice holds regular

sessions for homeless people either in a
drop-in centre or in his or her surgery.

Full primary care
specialist homelessness

team - for example a team of specialist
GPs, nurses and other services providing
dedicated and specialist care, either
located in a hostel or a drop-in centre

Outreach team of
specialist homelessness

NUIrSesS — for example an outreach
team of specialist nurses providing
advocacy, support and relevant health
care treatments, and sign-posting to
dedicated GP clinics

Fully co-ordinated
primary and secondary

care - for example a team of
specialists spanning primary and
secondary care providing an integrated
service including intermediate care beds
and in-reach services to acute beds

Source: Office of the Chief Analyst, 2010

E

Haringey Council

|2 obed



Recommendations

Exploit existing resources — include
health in housing pathway retendering, up-
skill staff at hostels for health promotion
activities, arrange health satellite services at
hostels and Haringey winter shelters (church
based rolling shelters).

Explore peer led options — Groundswell have a Homeless
Peer Advocacy project which aims to improve the health of
homeless people through peer advocates. Peers offer clients 1:1
support and accompany clients to appointments, plus TB Peer

Education project to support homeless and vulnerable people to
get screened for TB.

2

Haringey

22 abed



Recommendations

Immediate service improvements:

= Produce guidance of the proof of residents needed
for GP registration

m Local needs assessment HRS providers to gather
health needs data

= Improve coding of homeless status in patient
records to more accurately assess prevalence and
health needs

s

Haringey

oz abed



Reference

n ASH. (n.d.). Smoking statistics: who smoke and how much. Retrieved July 3, 2013

" Bilton, H. (2008). St Mungo's Health Report. Homelessness: it makes you sick. London: St Mungo's.

n Brodie, C. (2013). Literature Review for Rough Sleepers: health and healthcare. London: NHS North West London.
" CHAIN. (2013). Street to Home 1st April 2012 to 31st March 2013. London: Broadway.

" Community Housing Service. (2012). Haringey's Homelessness Strategy 2012-2014. London: Haringey Council.

" Crosier, A. (2004). Homeless, smoking and health. London: Health Development Agency.

n Department of Health. (2010). Inclusion health: improving primary care for socially excluded people. London : Department of
Health.

" Hinton, T. (2000). The role of Housing and Support Workers in Promoting Health. A report of a Survey of Residential
Projects for Single Homeless People in London. . London: HPAP/Crisis.

" Homeless Link. (2010). The Health and Wellbeing of People who are Homeless: Evidence from a National Audit. London:
Homeless Link.

" Office of the Chief Analyst. (2010). Healthcare for Single Homeless People. London: Department of Health
n Office of National Statistics (2013). Interim Life Tables. Office of National Statistics
" Perera, G., & Rabee, S. (2013). Data Analysis for Rough Sleepers: health and health care. London: NHS North London.

" Regional Public Health Group for London. (2010). Overview of Health Services for Rough Sleepers in London. Report of
Evidence Gathering and Stakeholder Engagement. Retrieved July 3, 2013, from Homeless Link:

" Stevens, A., & Rafferty, J. (1994, 1997). Health care needs assessment: the epidemiologically based needs assessment
reviews Vol 1 and 2. Oxford: Radcliffe Medical press.

n Wilkinson RG, Marmot M (2003) Social determinants of health: the solid facts 2" Ediition. \
——
>

Haringey

g ebed



	Agenda
	5 Health needs assessment of homeless in Haringey

